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     1  1    Amend Senate File 457, as amended, passed, and
     1  2 reprinted by the Senate, as follows:
     1  3 #1.  Page 2, line 4, by inserting after the word
     1  4 <officer> the following:  <or where other
     1  5 investigations pursuant to state or federal law
     1  6 require different investigatory procedures>.
     1  7 #2.  Page 2, by striking lines 13 through 22 and
     1  8 inserting the following:
     1  9    <5.  An officer who is the subject of a complaint,
     1 10 shall at a minimum, be provided a written summary of
     1 11 the complaint prior to an interview.  If a collective
     1 12 bargaining agreement applies, the complaint or written
     1 13 summary shall be provided pursuant to the procedures
     1 14 established under the collective bargaining agreement.
     1 15 If the complaint alleges domestic abuse, sexual abuse,
     1 16 or sexual harassment, an officer shall not receive
     1 17 more than a written summary of the complaint.>
     1 18 #3.  Page 2, line 28, by striking the words <be
     1 19 electronically> and inserting the following:  <, at a
     1 20 minimum, be audio>.
     1 21 #4.  Page 2, by striking lines 29 through 31 and
     1 22 inserting the following:
     1 23    <8.  The officer shall have the right to have legal
     1 24 counsel present, at the officer's expense, during the
     1 25 interview of the officer.  In addition, the officer
     1 26 shall have the right, at the officer's expense, to
     1 27 have a union representative present during the
     1 28 interview or, if not a member of a union, the officer
     1 29 shall have the right to have a designee present.>
     1 30 #5.  Page 3, line 8, by striking the words
     1 31 <intentionally false> and inserting the following:  <a
     1 32 violation of section 718.6>.
     1 33 #6.  Page 3, line 12, by striking the words <making
     1 34 a false report in> and inserting the following:  <a>.
     1 35 #7.  Page 3, by striking lines 13 through 17 and
     1 36 inserting the following:
     1 37    <13.  An officer shall have the right to pursue
     1 38 civil remedies under the law against a citizen arising
     1 39 from the filing of a false complaint against the
     1 40 officer.>
     1 41 #8.  Page 3, line 20, by inserting after the word
     1 42 <office> the following:  <as long as the officer's
     1 43 candidacy does not violate the federal Hatch Act, 5
     1 44 U.S.C. } 1501 et seq>.
     1 45 #9.  Page 3, line 28, by inserting after the word
     1 46 <duty> the following:  <as long as the officer's
     1 47 political activity does not violate the federal Hatch
     1 48 Act, 5 U.S.C. } 1501 et seq>.
     1 49
     1 50
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